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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FEL“ NY
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

BILL OF INFORMATION FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE
ACT TO PREVENT POLLUTION FROM SHIPS AND THE CLEAN WATER ACT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ~ *  CRIMINAL NO:: 1 0 = }_ 7 2
v +  SECTION: SECT. G MAG. 1

STANSHIPS, INC. £+ VIOLATION: 33 U.S.C. § 1908(a)
33 U.S.C. § 1319(c)2HA)
% 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3)

The United States Attorney charges that:

Count 1
A.  INTRODUCTION:

1. Defendant STANSHIPS, INC. (“STANSHIPS”) was a ship management comparny with a
registered address in the Marshall Islands and a corporate office located in Athens, Greece, that
was engaged in the business of operating cargo ships, one of which was the M/V Doric Glory.
2. The M/V Doric Glory was a Panamanian flag vessel that regularly transported cargo
between Jamaica and the Port of New Orleans.
3. The United States is part of an international regime that regulates discharges of oil from
vessels at sea: the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships, as
modified by the Protocol of 1978 (the "MARPOL Protocol"). The MARPOL Protocol is
embodied into law by the Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships (APPS), Title 33, United States
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Code, Sections 1901, ef seq. APPS makes it a crime for any person to knowingly violate the
MARPOL Protocol, APPS, or regulations promulgated under APPS. These regulations apply to
all commercial vessels operating in United States waters or while at a port or terminal under the
jurisdiction of the United States, including vessels operating under the authority of a country other
than the United States.

4. The United States Coast Guard, an agency of the United States Department of Homeland
Security, is charged with conducting inspections, investigations of potential violations, and to
determine compliance with MARPOL Protocol, APPS, and implementing regulations.

5. During the period from on or about December 15, 2009, through in or near early May
2010, engineering crews aboard the M/V Doric Glory discharged oily contaminated bilge waste on
multiple occasions directly through a pipe that was part of the ship’s original design, but which
bypassed the oily water separator, a required piece of pollution prevention equipment.

6. During the period listed above in paragraph number five, the engineering crews aboard the
M/V Doric Glory knowingly failed to maintain an accurate Oil Record Book, a required log that is
regularly inspected by the U.S. Coast Guard, as required by MARPOL. Specifically, the
discharges of oily waste made without the use of the oily water separator were not recorded in the
0il Record Book while the log also included false entries claiming the proper use of the oily water
separator.

7 The Federal Water Pollution Prevention and Control Act (“The Clean Water Act™), Title 33,
United States Code, Sections 1251 to 1387, was epacted to restore and maintain the chemical,
physical, and biological integrity of the Nation’s waters. 33 U.S.C. § 1251(a). The Clean Water

Act prohibits the discharge of harmful quantities of oil in the navigable waters and contiguous
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zone of the United States and, if it may affect natural resources, the Exclusive Economic Zone
belonging to the United States, except where permitted under MARPOL. 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3).
8. The term “oil” means “oil of any kind or in any form,” including fuel oil. 33 U.5.C. §
1321(a)(1). A “harmful quantity” of oil is an amount sufficient to “cause a film or sheen upon or
discoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or cause a sludge or emulsion to
be deposited ... upon adjoining shorelines.” Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 110.3.

B. APPS VIOLATION:

On or about May 14, 2010, in port and in the internal waters of the United States and
within the Eastern District of Louisiana, defendant STANSHIPS, by and through its agents and
employees acting within the scope of their agency and employment and for the benefit of the
defendant, specifically certain crew members of the M/V Doric Glory, did knowingly fail to
maintain an Oil Record Book for the M/V Doric Glory in which all disposals of oil residue, all
overboard discharges, and all disposals of bilge water were required to be fully recorded.
Specifically, on that date, the defendant STANSHIPS maintained an Qil Record Book that
omitted entries relating to the overboard discharge of oil contaminated bilge waste using a bypass
pipe and that contained entries falsely claiming the use of the oily water separator; all in violation
of Title 33, United States Code, § 1908(a) and Title 33 C.F.R. §§ 151.25(a), (d), and (h}.

Count 2
A. The allegations contained in Section A of Count | are realleged and incorporated as if
fully set forth herein.

B. CLEAN WATER ACT VIOLATION:

On or about May 2010, in the navigable waters, contiguous zone and Exclusive Economic
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7one of the United States and within the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant

STANSHIPS, by and through its agents and employees acting within the scope of their agency

and employment and for the benefit of the defendant, specifically certain crew members of the

M/V Doric Glory, did knowingly discharge and cause the discharge of a barmful quantity of

lubricating oil from the stern tube of the M/} Doric Glory into the navigable waters and

contiguous zone of the United States and the Fxclusive Economic Zone belonging to the U nited

States in the Gulf of Mexico and prior to the M/V Doric Glory’s entry into the mouth of the

Mississippi River; all in violation of Title 33, United States Code, Sections 1319(c)(2)(A) and

1321(b)(3).

New Orleans, Louisiana
June 22, 2010
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